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Murphys Erin L.

From: Nita Thompson [nthompson@sunburstfinancial.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 18, 2009 11:22 AM

To: CorpAddressChange .
Subject: M06000002805 SunBurst Financial Group LLC

Our 6fﬁce address will change on Sept 1, 2009 to:

SunBurst Financial Group, LLC -
600 Vestavia Parkway

Suite 370

Birmingham, AL 35216

" Qur phone number remains as 205-823-4949 and our fax number remains as 205-823-4554.
Please update our information in your file to reflect this change.
Thank you for your help.

Nita K Thompson, ACS, AIRC, AIAA
SunBurst.Financial

Office Administrator

“Phone: 205-823-4949 ext. 100

Fax: 205-823-4554

Notice: SunBurst Financial DOES NOT ACCEPT ORDERS AND/OR INSTRUCTIONS
REGARDING YOUR ACCOUNT(S) TRANSMITTED BY E-MAIL. SunBurst Financial will not be
responsible for carrying out such orders and/or instructions. Please be advised that this e-mail is not an
official transaction confirmation. Official confirmation will be sent to you via regular mail. SunBurst
Financial reserves the right to monitor and review content of all electronic correspondence.

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which the transmission is
addressed. Any interception may be a violation of law. If you are not the intended recipient, any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the document.
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